March 15, 2012

MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy K. Bladey, Chief
Rulemaking, Announcements and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Shana R. Helton, Chief /RA/
Rulemaking Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: PUBLICATION OF FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE REGARDING
CONSIDERATION OF PETITION IN THE RULEMAKING
PROCESS PRM-50-101

Please arrange for publication in the Federal Register the enclosed notice: Petition for

rulemaking; consideration in the rulemaking process for PRM-50-101. The enclosed notice is

being published to identify that PRM-50-101 is considered closed. ADM/DAS/RADB and SECY

have owner’s rights in the Agencywide Documents and Management System to the FRN

(ML120040417) and the letter to the petitioner (ML120050021). The Office of Nuclear Reactor

Regulation is looking to the Office of Administration to mail the enclosed letter to the petitioner.

Enclosures:

1. Federal Register Notice for PRM 50-101

2. Letter to Geoffrey H. Fettus

CONTACT: Scott C. Sloan, NRR/DPR
301-415-1619
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